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7. Please explain whether FPUC or FCG will still have any company specific transportation
tariff sheets if the petition is approved by the commission.

8. Footnote 5 of the petition states that FCG cancelled the Flexible Gas Service, because at
the time, it was not being utilized.

a. Have any FCG customers inquired about receiving Flexible Gas Service? Please
explain.

b. Approximately how many current and future customers does FCG expect to
request Flexible Gas Service over the next year?

Please file all responses electronically no later than March 31, 2025 via the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web
Form. In addition, please email the file response to discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us and add this
email address on the service list block associated with the PSC attorney assigned to this docket.
Please contact me at pkelley@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6495 if you have any questions.

Thank you,
/S/ Patrick Kelley

Patrick Kelley
Public Utility Analyst II

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20240159-GU)


mailto:discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us

